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ADDENDUM #2 
 

RFP #26-SRS-008 
 

Commodity Food Processors 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERS 
FROM:  Sara Rowe, NIGP-CPP, Procurement Agent 
DATE:  January 20, 2026 
 
 
This Addendum is issued in response to prospective offeror’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the RFP 
document. 
 
1. RFP DUE DATE CHANGE: DUE DATE: January 30, 2026, 12:00 PM 

 
The RFP Due Date and Time has been changed from January 28, 2026, 12:00 pm. The Due Date and Time is 
now January 30, 2026, 12:00 pm.  

 
2. ADD: Page 31, Section 26 

 
26.7 Additional samples may be requested if deemed necessary for evaluation by HCPS. 
 
26.8 Samples are not required for exact matches to items on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2, 

Attachment C) but must be submitted for any alternative products or any products offered under the 
Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 

 
3. DELETE:  Page 25, Section 12.1 –  
 

12.1 HCPS requires that participating respondents have been in the business for at least ten (10) years 
consulting on retirement plans. All respondents shall submit the number of years providing this type 
of service under the current business name and contact name on company letterhead. 
Respondent(s) who cannot demonstrate to the satisfaction of HCPS that they have had similar 
experiences or fail to provide this documentation may deem your proposal non-responsive.  

 
4. QUESTION: We rep other commodity clients who process in Maryland:  Trident/ FISH, Conagra/ CHEESE 

pizza, Brookwood Farms/ PORK and TURKEY, Cargill /EGGS and Classic delight /CHEESE in Maryland as 
well.   
  
Since they are not listed on the Cost Proposal specifically -- and may or may not have items that match up 
against what’s on here --  should they be submitting bids to you?  

 
ANSWER: Yes, Offerors proposing items that are not listed specifically on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum 
#2 Attachment C) shall utilize the “Additional Item Availability Proposal Form” (Addendum #2 Attachment D) for 
the items they wish to include with their proposal.  
 

5. QUESTION: I looked through all the documentation and links and couldn’t find the quantity or 
manufacturer/model for this intended procurement. Would you please clarify this? 
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ANSWER: Estimated quantities are included on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
 

6. QUESTION: Feeser’s inc is interested in bidding this opportunity, can you please send me the previous bid 
tabulation with winning prices/vendors? 

 
ANSWER: Please see Addendum #2 Attachment B 20-DSS0924 Commodity Food Processors RFP Tabulation 
 

7. QUESTION: The RFP notes a link to FDA acceptable processors (www.fns.usda.gov/usda-foods/npa-
approved-processors) but that link is not valid. Would any of this be clarified in the online Pre-Bid Conference 
on 1/8? I can virtually attend. The RFP indicates that all questions need to be submitted ahead of that. Please 
let me know if I need to do that regarding what we discussed. Thank you. 
 
ANSWER:  Please reference Addendum #1 Question #1 
 

8. QUESTION: Are electronic signatures ok for all signature pages for this RFP? 
 

ANSWER: Yes 
 

9. QUESTION: Regarding Line Item # 41 "Pizza, Mickey's Cheese Pizza," the code number referenced (8F) is 
incomplete. 
 
Harford currently uses  G16C16S08F Whole Grain Cheese Pizza 8-cut 
 
Mickey's also offers  S16C16S08F Cheese Pizza 8-cut (standard crust NOT WG) 
 
Can you clarify which item the spec is referencing? 

 
ANSWER:  G16C16S08F is current product used by HCPS.  
 

10. QUESTION: I tried to sign in via teams and also by phone but was not successful. Will there be a recording of 
the meeting posted on Teams for me to watch?  

 
ANSWER: No 
 

11. QUESTION: Do you use any BBQ Pork, BBQ Turkey or BBQ Chicken products? We represent Brookwood 
BBQ, an authentic BBQ producer out of North Carolina. They are also a commodity processor.  I would love to 
sample you on these items and follow up with a tasting at once of your schools to judge the student's opinion.  
 
Along those same lines, we now represent Lamb Weston. I would love to show you some of their products and 
also do a tasting. 
 
ANSWER:  Offerors proposing items that are not listed specifically on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 
Attachment C) shall utilize the Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) for the 
items they wish to include with their proposal.  
 

12. QUESTION: Are processors able to bid equals/equivalents if they are not listed as the manufacture on the 
pricing sheet? 

 
ANSWER:  Offerors proposing items that are not listed specifically on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 
Attachment C) shall utilize the Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) for the 
items they wish to include with their proposal.  
 

13. QUESTION: On the pricing tab- Can we get clarification as to where we will be putting our commercial price, 
commodity values per case, as well as the fee for service price? 

 
ANSWER: Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) and  
Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
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14. QUESTION: When we add additional items to the blank pricing sheet, will HCPS consider commodities that are 
not listed on the initial pricing form?   

 
ANSWER: Yes, HCPS will consider commodities not listed on the Cost Proposal Form. The Cost Proposal 
form represents current current products under contract. Offerors proposing items that are not listed specifically 
on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) shall utilize the “Additional Item Availability Proposal 
Form) (Addendum #2 Attachment D) for the items they wish to include with their proposal. 
 

15. QUESTION: If HCPS will consider additional commodities not mentioned on the initial pricing sheet, will they 
needed to be added to the bid as an addendum, or can we just bid the items on the blank pricing sheet? 

 
ANSWER:  Offerors proposing items that are not listed specifically on the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 
Attachment C) shall utilize the “Additional Item Availability Proposal Form) (Addendum #2 Attachment D) for the 
items they wish to include with their proposal. 
 

16. QUESTION: For the RFP 26-SRS-008 Commodity Food Processors bid, could you please confirm which 
column you would like us to use for submitting the Commodity (Fee-for-Service) pricing? 

 
ANSWER: Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) and  
Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
 

17. QUESTION: Will this bid allow for additional product codes to be included on the pricing pages with our 
submission? If so, could you please provide any guidelines or limitations regarding adding these codes? 

 
ANSWER:  Yes, additional product codes may be listed on the “Additional Item Availability Proposal Form 
(Addendum #2 Attachment D). 
 

18. QUESTION: On the pricing pages of the RFP documents, for the column labeled Price Per Case Direct 
Discount, can you please clarify if you are looking for the commodity processing fee per case that is net of the 
Donated Food Value? For example, if our processing fee per case is $50 and the Donated Food Value per 
case is $10, you want us to enter the $50 and not $60, correct? Or should we enter $60 in this column 
according to our example?  

 
ANSWER:  Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
and  Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
 

19. QUESTION: On the pricing pages, for the column labeled Price Per Case Refund/Rebate, can you please 
clarify if you are looking for the commodity processing fee per case that is net of the Donated Food Value? For 
example, if our processing fee per case is $50 and the Donated Food Value per case is $10, you want us to 
enter the $50 and not $60, correct? Or should we enter $60 in this column according to our example?  

 
ANSWER:  Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
and Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
 

20. QUESTION: Are samples required to be submitted for this bid?  If yes, what is the due date that samples are to 
be received by?  What is the shipping address for the samples?   

 
ANSWER: Please reference Page 31, Section 26 SAMPLES 
 

21. QUESTION: Was the pre-proposal conference on 1/8/26 recorded?  If yes, where can I view it? 
 

ANSWER: No 
 

22. QUESTION: Are electronic Signatures allowed? 
 

ANSWER: Yes 
 

23. QUESTION: Are there any pallet restrictions? 
 

ANSWER:  No 
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24. QUESTION: If a sample is requested, how much time will be allotted for delivery?  
 

ANSWER:  We would prefer that a delivery window of up to two weeks be provided to ensure sufficient time for 
processing and shipment of any requested samples. 
 

25. QUESTION: Within what tab would we attach additional documents? 
 

ANSWER:  Please include additional documents within the tab they most closely match with. Please clearly 
mark each additional document with an appropriate heading or label. 
 

26. QUESTION: Section 27.0 Compliance with Specifications Page 16: 27.6 States:  Any deviations to the 
Specifications or Statement of Work must be clearly noted in detail by the Offeror, in writing, at the time of 
submittal of the formal proposal. Any deviations, alternations, or changes to the bid document or from the 
specifications as written may result in rejection of the Offeror’s proposal or materials delivered.  
 
The first sentence of this section states to clearly note in detail any deviations to the specification. The second 
sentence stats any deviations from the specifications as written may result in rejection.  Do we or do we not 
supply any deviations to specifications? 
 
ANSWER:  :  Any deviations to the Specifications or Statement of Work must be clearly noted in detail by the 
Offeror, in writing, at the time of submittal of the formal proposal, however, any deviations, alternations, or 
changes to the bid document or from the specifications as written may result in rejection of the Offeror’s 
proposal or materials delivered.  
 

27. QUESTION: Section 12.Respondent Requirements page 25 -  You state:  HCPS requires that participating 
respondents have been in the business for at least ten (10) years consulting on retirement plans. All 
respondents shall submit the number of years providing this type of service under the current business name 
and contact name on company letterhead. Respondent(s) who cannot demonstrate to the satisfaction of HCPS 
that they have had similar experiences or fail to provide this documentation may deem your proposal non-
responsive.    
 
Is this section supposed to be on this bid?  If we don’t comply with this will our proposal be deemed at non-
responsive? 
 
ANSWER: Please see Addendum #2 Item #3 
 

28. QUESTION: Section 18.2 Providers Responsibilities page 29: You State: Any delivery stipulations or 
conditions (i.e. minimum order quantities) must be submitted, in writing, with the technical proposal. Include 
product description and stipulations or conditions. Example: minimum shipping weight, minimum shipping 
quantity, minimum dollar order, order lead-time, etc.. 
Then in Section 18.7 You State: HCPS reserves the right to reject proposals with minimum order quantities, if 
the minimum order quantity cannot be stored or the level of usage/movement of the product is low or not in 
accords with normal usage. 
 
You ask for minimum order quantities and then you say you can reject proposals with minimum order 
quantities.   Can you please clarify this? 

 
ANSWER: We are requesting minimum order quantities to properly determine if HCPS can meet them. If 
HCPS will not be able to meet the minimum order quantities, we may need to reject those proposals because 
we won’t be able to make those requirements match the needs of the HCPS Food & Nutrition program.  
 

29. QUESTION: Attachment H Professional Services Agreement Sample —Please confirm if this needs to be 
submitted with the bid.  Does the signature page of this agreement need to be signed when we submit bid? 

 
ANSWER: Signature on the Professional Services Agreement Sample is not required as part of your offer. 
Signatures will be requested once notices of intent to awards are sent.  
 

30. QUESTION: Section 12 Respondent Requirements page 25 – Do we need to supply our SAM’S certificate 
with our submission?  If yes, what Tab should it be attached to in the Technical Submission? 
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ANSWER: No, HCPS will verify this information.  
 

31. QUESTION: Tab 4 – Experience of Manufacturer states we are to describe the Manufacturer’s experience with 
the Scope of Services requested here within.     Pages 19-22 list the section on Scope of Services, exactly what 
are you looking for us to be detailed on when it comes to nutrition, buy American, etc? 

 
ANSWER: In Tab 4 – Experience of Manufacture, please describe your Firms past experience providing these 
services and meeting the requirements of the commodity food programs.  
 
Manufacturers should describe their experience as an USDA-approved commodity processor and how they 
meet the Scope of Services, including required nutrition standards and documentation. Summarize how Buy 
American compliance is ensured and how your operation supports the production and distribution expectations 
outlined in the RFP. 
 

32. QUESTION: Question on Attachment J/Cost Proposal Form:   For Price per Case Direct Discount, are you 
expecting net/commodity case price?   For Price per Case refund/rebate, are you expecting gross/commercial 
case price? 

 
ANSWER:  Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
and Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
 

33. QUESTION: Do you use Commodity Banks to take advantage of Net Off Invoice allowances. 
 

ANSWER:  No, this RFP is for direct delivery to HCPS and will not be utilizing Net Off Invoice.  
 

34. QUESTION: Are items awarded by the line or manufacture? Example, if Bongard’s cheese is awarded, could it 
be for one or two items or would all six items total to be awarded.  

 
ANSWER: Please reference page 26, section 14 Award. 
 

35. QUESTION: Would you like a presentation on our ordering system. 
 

ANSWER:  No, HCPS intends to submit Purchase Orders.  
 

36. QUESTION: Are you planning to purchase your items directly through manufacturers or will you be ordering 
through private food distributors as well.  

 
ANSWER:  This RFP is for direct delivery from manufacturers. 
 

37. QUESTION: Will HCPS allow split deliveries for large orders. Example, if an order is over capacity, will multiple 
deliveries be acceptable to fulfill the order.  

 
ANSWER:  Yes. 
 

38. QUESTION: Will HCPS provide confirmation of receipt for emailed proposals beyond a read receipt? 
 

ANSWER: Please reference page 29, section 20.  
 

39. QUESTION: Which VPT method does HCPS want per line (Direct Discount vs Refund/Rebate vs any FFS 
exceptions)? The RFP mentions all three in different sections 

 
ANSWER:  Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
and Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
 

40. QUESTION: Pricing- you will need the true case cost and the cost after any allowance from the manufacturers. 
Example, if this cheese is $49 and there is a $4.28 allowance the new total will be $44.72. Is that what you are 
looking for or would you want the 4.28 in that column stating the refund/rebate?   
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ANSWER:  Please see the revised cost proposal forms: Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
and Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) 
 

41. DELETE: Page 34, Tab 8 – Required Documents 
 

• “Attachment “F” References (Completed)” 
 

Please note that references shall be submitted under Tab 5 and not Tab 8 
 

42. ADD: Pre-Proposal Sign In Sheet 
 

Please see Addendum #2 Attachment A 
 

43. DELETE: Page 56, Attachment J: Cost Proposal Form 
 

ADD: Addendum #2 Attachment C: Cost Proposal   
 

44. DELETE: Page 60, Attachment K: Additional Item Availability Proposal Form  
 

ADD: Addendum #2 Attachment D: Additional Item Availability Proposal Form 
 

45. DELETE: Page 1: ADDENDUM ISSUED: No later than January 20, 2028. 
 
ADD: Page 1: ADDENDUM ISSUED: No later than January 20, 2026. 
 

46. ADD: Page 35, Section 30.2 Volume II: COST PROPOSAL (Weighted Value 15 Points)  
 

30.3.7 Offerors have the option to submit pricing for the Cost Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment C) 
and/or Additional Item Availability Proposal Form (Addendum #2 Attachment D) using excel format. If Offerors 
shall elect to submit their information via this format, all columns on the excel sheet must match the format of 
Addendum #2 Attachment C and/or Addendum #2 Attachment D.  

 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2 dated January 20, 2026, to RFP #26-SRS-008: Commodity Food 
Processors. 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Company       Name (Print or Type) 
 
__________________________________  __________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date 
 

Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with bid submission.  The same person signing Addendum shall sign 
the Bid Form. Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-responsive. 
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ADDENDUM #2 

Attachment A 
Pre-Proposal Sign In 

26-SRS-008 Commodity Food Processors
Pre-Proposal Meeting 

January 8, 2026 at 10:00 AM 
Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Organization Contact Email 
HCPS Sara Rowe sara.rowe@hcps.org 
HCPS Lori Huffman lori.huffman@hcps.org 
HCPS Kristen Sudzina kristen.sudzina@hcps.org 
HCPS Kate Gingue kate.gingue@hcps.org 
International Foods 
Solutions Angel Hernandez angel.hernandez@internationalfoodsolutions.com 
International Foods 
Solutions Alyisia Spaulding alyisia.spaulding@internationalfoodsolutions.com 
Yangs 5th Taste Brenda Briones-yangs brenda@yangs5thtaste.com 
AJ Letizio Emily Vandergeest evandergeest@ajletizio.com 
Affinity Group Kathy Backstrom kathy.backstrom@affinitysales.com 
("On Hold" for entirety 
of meeting)  Savannah 
Tyson Alejandro Ramirez firstname.lastnamer3@tyson.com 
ES Foods Olivia Kan bids@esfoods.com 
National Food Group Mike Kupfer mkupfer@nationalfoodgroup.com 
Food Distribution Sierra Kale kale@feesers.com 
Mickeys Brands Richard Mak rmack@mickeysbrands.com 
Tyson Cynthia Magana k12bidgroup@tyson.com 
Schwans Lisa Kramer isa.kramer@schwans.com 
Stillwater Provisions Laurie Bouches LAURIE@stillwaterprovisions.com 
JTM Peggy Moorman jtmk12bids@jtmfoodgroup.com 
Mulan Dumpling Kristy info@mulandumpling.com 
International Foods 
Solutions Della Collins della.collins@internationalfoodsolutions.com 
Tyson Heidi Cox heidi.cox2@tyson.com 
Tyson Niki Beeler Niki.Beeler@tyson.com 
Hillside Farms Brandy Williams brandy@hillsidefarms.com 

443-760-8311
909-455-3487
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ADDENDUM #2 
Attachment B 

Addendum #2 Attachment D 20-DSS-034 Commodity Food Processors RFP Tabulation
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ADDENDUM #2 
Attachment C 

 
COST PROPOSAL Form  

(To be submitted as the Cost Proposal) 
 
 
Firm Name: ________________________________________________ 
 
 
TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF HARFORD COUNTY: 
 
We propose to provide to Harford County Public Schools in accordance with the General Provisions, Scope of Service, and other documents of this Request 
for Proposal: 
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Line Item Description Current 
Processor/ 

Item # 

Item # Servings Per 
Case 

Min Order 
Quantities 

Max Order 
Quantities 

Estimated 
Annual 
Usage 

Commercial 
Price Per 

Case  

Pass 
Through 

Value Per 
Case 

Direct 
Discount 
Per Case 

Contract 
Delivered 
Price Per 

Case (FFS 
Price) 

1 CHEESE, AMERICAN 
SLICED 4/5# CA 

Bongard's 
#101351 

 
640     

880 
      

2 CHEESE, CHEDDAR 
SHREDDED 4/5# CA 

Bongard's 
#755191 

 
320     

160 
      

3 CHEESE, MOZZARELLA 
SHREDDED 4/5# CA 

Bongard's 
#755071 

 
320     

160 
      

4 CHEESE, PEPPERJACK 
SLICED, 4/5# CA 

Bongard's 
#114441 

 
160     

80 
      

5 CHEESE, PROVOLONE 
SLICED 8/1.5# 

Bongard's 
#114461 

 
160     

140 
      

6 CHEESE, STRING 1OZ, 
168/CA 

Bongard's 
#402951 

 
168     

500 
      

7 TURKEY MEDALLIONS Butterball #89209 
 

133     180       

8 * TURKEY, THIGH 
ROAST 

Butterball #89204 
 

130     
60 

      

9 CHICKEN, SPICY BITES Gold Creek 
#792402 

 
128     

528 
      

10 HAM TURKEY, SLICED    Hormel # 2568-21 
 

62     700       

11 TURKEY, BREAST 
SLICED  

Hormel # 230324 
 

140     
200 

      

12 TURKEY, SMOKED 
SLICED 

Hormel # 231918 
 

96     
672 

      

13 TURKEY, ITALIAN 
COMBO PK SLICED 

Hormel # 209612 
 

64     
400 

      

14 CHICKEN, TINGA International Food 
Sol. #18510 

 
250     

160 
      

15 CHICKEN, JAPENESE 
CHERRY BLOSSOM 

International Food 
Sol. #14839 

 
176     

384 
      

16 CHICKEN, TERIYAKI GF International Food 
Sol. #37720 

 
240     

384 
      

17 BEEF, BURGER 2.45OZ   JTM # CP5670 
 

195     800       

18 MARINARA SAUCE JTM #5703 
 

240     1300       

19 NACHO CHEESE 
SAUCE JALAPENO 

JTM #5708 
 

480     
800 

      

20 PASTA, PENNE 
ALFREDO 

JTM #5764 
 

80     
420 

      

21 PASTA, ROTINI 
W/MEAT SAUCE  

JTM # CP5591 
 

60     
210 
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22 PORK TACO FILLING JTM # CP5205 
 

182     2400       

23 SAUSAGE BREAKFAST 
PATTY  

JTM # CP5649 
 

366     
288 

      

24* BEEF CHILI W/BEANS JTM # CP579 
 

82     100       

25* PREMIUM THREE 
CHEESE CAVATAPPI  

JTM #5773 
 

80     
250 

      

26 CHEESE, 50% 
REDUCED FAT 
YELLOW AMERICAN 
SLICE * 

Land O Lakes 
#46030 

 
640     

880 

      

27* CHEESE, 25% RED 
SODIUM 50% RED FAT 
AMERICAN SLICE  

Land O Lakes 
#46031 

 
640     

800 

      

28 CHEESE, COLBY JACK 
CHEESE CUBES 

Land O Lakes 
#44115 

 
200     

250 
      

29* CHEESE, JALEPENO 
CHEESE SAUCE 6/106 
oz  

Land O Lakes 
#39946 

  
    

600 

      

30 CHEESE, STRING 1 OZ Land O Lakes 
#59701 

 
168     

500 
      

31 CHEESE, MOZZARELLA 
SHREDDED 

Land O Lakes 
#41698 

 
320     

160 
      

32 CHEESE, PEPPERJACK 
SLICED  

Land O Lakes 
#44238 

 
160     

80 
      

33 CHEESE, CHEDDAR 
SLICED 

Land O Lakes 
#44224 

 
160     

160 
      

34 CHEESE, COLBY JACK 
STICK 1 OZ 

Land O Lakes 
#44875 

 
168     

500 
      

35 CHEESE, STRING 1 OZ Land O Lakes 
#59703 

 
200     

500 
      

36 CHEESE, CHEDDAR 
SHREDDED 

Land O Lakes 
#41749 

 
320     

160 
      

37 PASTA, MAC & 
CHEESE  

Land O Lakes 
#43284 

 
80     

800 
      

38* PASTA, MAC & 
CHEESE, WHOLE 
GRAIN  

Land O Lakes 
#43274 

 
80     

800 

      

39 POTATO CRINKLE CUT McCain # 
OIF00055A 

 
160     

1800 
      

40 POTATO WEDGE   McCain # 
MCX03626 

 
160     

3700 
      

41 PIZZA, MICKEY'S 
CHEESE PIZZA 

Mickey's # 
G16C16S08F  

 
80     

800 
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42 PIZZA, GARLIC 
FRENCH BREAD  

Nardones 
#60WGUM2 

 
60     

1000 
      

43* PIZZA, CHEESE  Nardones #16WFC 
 

64     1000       

44 FRUIT, APPLESAUCE 
CUPS 4 OZ 

Peterson Farm # 
ASA10001 

 
96     

1024 
      

45 FRUIT, APPLES SLICED 
2 OZ 

Peterson Farm 
#203102 

 
100     

800 
      

46 CHICKEN, SMACKERS  Pilgrims Pride 
#110452 

 
108     

2350 
      

47 CONDIMENT, 
KETCHUP  

Red Gold # 
REDYL9P 

 
684     

1400 
      

48 CONDIMENT, SALSA  Red Gold # 
REDSC99 

 
512     

336 
      

49 CHURRO BITES 
440/0.4 oz 

Rich's #24409 
 

55     
400 

      

50 CORNBREAD POPPERS Rich's #18510 
 

128     400       

51 DONUT  Rich's #25221 
 

84     150       

52 MOZZARELLA STICKS 
BREADED  

Rich's #65219 
 

82     
1600 

      

53 PIZZA, CRUNCHERS  Rich's #65225 
 

72     2500       

54 WAFFLE FLATBREAD Rich's #17279 
 

81     150       

55 BEEF, PHILLY STEAK  Tyson 
#10000059993 

 
128     

240 
      

56 CHICKEN, BREADED 
DRUMSTICKS 

Tyson #666010 
 

90     
800 

      

57 CHICKEN, NASHVILLE 
TENDERS  

Tyson #38479 
 

158     
400 

      

58 CHICKEN, NUGGETS  Tyson #70364 
 

173     800       

59 CHICKEN, PATTIES  Tyson #70304 
 

173     500       

60 CHICKEN, POPCORN  Tyson #70368 
 

156     800       

61 CHICKEN, PULLED Tyson 
#10460210928 

 
60     

400 
      

62 CHICKEN, SPICY 
PATTIES  

Tyson #70312 
 

132     
375 

      

63 CHICKEN, STRIPS Tyson #70332 
 

115     1300       

64 MEATBALLS, 0.95 oz Tyson #97689 
 

172     800       

65* CHICKEN, BONELESS 
WING  

Tyson 
#10000051698 

 
154     

528 
      

66* CHICKEN, MEGA MINI 
BREADED WAFFLE 
FLAVORED CHUNKS  

Tyson 
#10000064752 

 
149     

250 
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67 SAUSAGE, PORK 
PATTY 

Tyson 
#10000029467 

 
22.84     

288 
      

68* CHICKEN, MEATBALL 
0.576 oz  

Tyson 
#10110260328 

 
55     

150 
      

69 CHICKEN, ORANGE JR  Yang's #15555-5 
 

192     1800       

 
* Items marked with * on the item number row are not currently utilized on menu but may be utilized during contract period.
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ADDENDUM #2 
Attachment  D

ADDITIONAL ITEM AVAILABILITY  PROPOSAL FORM 
(To be submitted with the Cost Proposal) 

Firm Name: ________________________________________________ 

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF HARFORD COUNTY: 

We propose to provide to Harford County Public Schools in accordance with the General Provisions, Scope of Service, and other documents of 
this Request for Proposal: 
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Line Item Description Item # Servings 
Per Case 

Min Order 
Quantities 

Max Order 
Quantities 

Commercial 
Price Per Case  

Pass Through 
Value Per 

Case 

Direct 
Discount Per 

Case 

Contract 
Delivered 

Price Per Case 
(FFS Price) 

1              
2              
3              
4              
5              
6              
7          
8          
9          

10          
11          
12          
13          
14          
15          
16          
17          
18          
19          
20          
21          
22          
23          
24          
25          
26          
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27          
28          
29          
30          
31          
32          
33          
34          
35          
36          
37          
38          
39          
40          
41          
42          
43          
44          
45          
46          
47          
48          
49          
50          
51          
52          
53          
54          
55          
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